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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Me Lim .

—#—1

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 6:02 PM

To: ‘Nor Azian Binte Noordin'

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: MV for SKD995C (DOA: 10/01/2019)

Dear Noordin,

The market value for SKD 995C is $283K - 284K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 11:28 AM

To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin' <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: MV for SKD995C (DOA: 10/01/2019)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto:NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 11:26 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients:

Subject: MV for SKD995C (DOA: 10/01/2019)

Dear all,



Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @

AMemberof BURTTa10] INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Company

Owner ID

1065W

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SKD995C

Vehicle to be Exported
No

Intended Deregistration Date
17 Jan 2019

Vehicle Make

B.M.W.

Vehicle Model

X5 XDRIVE25D M SPORT 7 SEAT LED NAV
Primary Colour

Black

Manufacturing Year

2016

Engine No.
52759722B47D20B
Chassis No.
WBALS020400U16067
Maximum Power Output
170.0 kW (227 bhp)
Open Market Value
$65,255.00

Original Registration Date
27 Dec 2016

First Registration Date

27 Dec 2016



Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid

$89,459.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date

26 Dec 2026

PARF Rebate Amount
$67,094.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

26 Dec 2026

COE Category

E - Open Category

COE Period(Years)

10 '

QP Paid

$50,010.00

COE Rebate Amount
$36,709.00

Total Rebate Amount
$103,803.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2019

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




Shirley Hiev_v (LKK Auto)

#

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 January 2019 11:26 AM

Subject: MV for SKD395C (DOA: 10/01/2019)

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

JoXi-No

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of B AT-T08 INSURANCE GROUP

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
Primary Colour *

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

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
26 Dec 2026

PARF Rebate Amount
$67.094.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

26 Dec 2026

COE Category

E - Open Category

COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$50,010.00

COE Rebate Amount
$36,709.00

Total Rebate Amount
$103,803.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2019
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Inferes! Rale

1.98%

Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Service Crediis §

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

$3.000

f’/A—Et\ﬂlnn

AR J.n.‘!hu.hm:. For Car Buyert

click here to view

our PRISTINE USED CARS

at GREAT PRICES

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
[Browse by Category V| [ Sort by Date Posted
8 vehicles BMW X5 t Ady : N

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection BMW X5 Any Any 2016 Any Any Any
BMW X5 xDrive35i $150,000 $18,630 /yr 30-Sep-2016 2,979 cc 62,000 km Suv

Under Bmw Performance Motor. 3 Year Free Servicing Full X5m Kit, Orginale Exhaust,

1 Accurate Auto
Posted: 11-Jan-2019  Tags: 2016 BMW X5, 2016 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

BMW X5 xDrive35i $179,800 $19,570 Jyr 22-Feb-2016 2,979 cc 59,832 km Suv

Full Loan Available! Other Loan Packages From Bank/In House/Balloon Scheme Available With Most Attractive And 100% Fast Approval Rates! Nice
Bidded Number "58"! Full Service History From Agent Perform...

Le Motor Enterprise

Pasted: 11-Jan-2019  Tags: 2016 BMW X5, 2016 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

v [ 100 results/page

<l

Status

All

Available

Available

BMW X5 xDrive35i $185,800 $19,780 fyr 03-May-2016 2,979 cc 17,000 km Suv Available
PML Unit! Very Nice Bidded Number Plate SLCS888P! 1 Owner! Very Low Mileage! Fully Serviced And Warranty By Agent! Like Brand New! Very
Seldom Usage! Balloon Scheme Available! 100% Accident Free! In H...
88 Motor Trading
Posted: 10-Jan-2019  Tags: 2016 BMW X5, 2016 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW
BMW X5 xDrive35i $188,800 $19,620 /yr 20-Jul-2016 2,979 cc 38,000 km Suv Available
(100% Loan Available ) Bank Interest Rate From 1.99%. 1 Owner Fully Serviced And Maintained By BMW With 5 Years/200k Warranty, Original
Condition Like A New Car. Low Mileage And Only Park Under Shelte...
Dynamic Matoring
Posted: 03-Jan-2019  Tags: 2016 BMW X5, 2016 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, X5, Used BMW
SG Motor Show 2019: 10 hottest new cars
Thinking of checking out the Singapore Motor Show 2019 at Suntec this weekend? Don't miss these 10 newly unveiled cars!
Read this article
BMW X5 xDrive35i $190,900 $21,140 /yr 22-Feb-2016 2,979 cc 11,300 km Suv Available
Elegant White, 7 Seater SUV, Agent Unit, Just Serviced By Agent, Low Mileage Done, With Agent Warranty, With Navigation System And Camera Very
Well Maintained, Flexible In-House Loan Packages Availabl...
Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 19-Dec-2018  Tags: 2016 BMW X5, 2016 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW. X5, x5, Used BMW
BMW M Series X5 M50d $283,333 $28,530 /yr 01-Nov-2016 2,993 cc 39,000 km suv Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
1 Owner, 900km Range/Tank Of Diesel, Closes To X5M But With Running Costs Much Lower, 7 Seater. Diesel SUV Thats Best In Class, Beats Cayenne [ Peenun Ao |
And Range Rover In 0-100 (sub 5 Seconds) And Torque, 380bh... ' a
Posted: 16-Dec-2018  Tags: 2016 BMW X5, 2016 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1] \
Add to Shortlist
«4.[ BMW M Series X5 To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars, |
M50d select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
01-Nov-2016 search results. search results. search results.
Clear All
|
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=X5&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=BMW
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